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January 5, 2015

TO: CMHC CEO's
Children and Youth Designees
CPR Children’s Directors
CMHC Fiscal Officers

(.
FROM: Connie Cahagﬁ, Children’s Director, Division of Behavioral Health
SUBJECT: Webinar Announcement

The Department recognizes the challenges of hiring, training, and subsequent billing for the Family
Support service with regard to the current training requirement. In response to provider requests for
training and billing options for the Family Support service, the following changes/additions have been
made. Effective December 29, 2014, the department will now offer online webinar training, “Family
Support 101" for FSP Supervisor and FSP Providers through Relias Learning. Upon logging into
Relias, click “add a course” and search using the code: MOCHMHC-family support. Successful
completion of the webinar training along with additional requirements noted in the policy will allow
providers additional options for billing Mo Health Net and POS prior to the completion of the department
provided/approved face to face training.

Please note the webinar training can and should not be utilized as a substitute for the face to face
training.

CC:sk

C: Chief of Children’s Community Operations
Janet Munsterman
Natalie Fornelli
Regional Executive Officers
Rachelle Glavin
Katie Horstmann
LuAnn Reese
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